

Jasmine Johnson

Woodbridge, VA 22191

jazzy0986@gmail.com

+1 703 587 1611

Emergency Room Charge Nurse and floor nurse with more than 10 years in direct patient care honored to serve on the Frontline during trying times of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Seeking growth opportunities to use acquired clinical expertise, leadership skills and technical knowledge to optimize quality and efficient patient care.

Work Experience

Emergency Room Unit Charge Registered Nurse

Inova Health System: Alexandria Hospital - Alexandria, VA

September 2014 to Present

- 2014- ER staff nurse
- 2015- Manager, Overseeing 48 bed ED with an average of 80-120 patients per shift (COVID surge)
- EMS/ police dispatch calls via radio, phone, and computer
- Proper staff assignments rendered from eval of ED census for safe care ratio (acuity:experience:resources)
- EPIC charting, procedural documentation/narrator
- Patient teaching, safe discharge
- ME cases, legal blood draws/ clearance, ECO/TDO
- Triage/Frontline : expert-skills for immediate interventions/life support
- Emergency surgery preparation, pre/post op surgery, deep/moderate sedation, GI/endo, cardiac arrhythmias: percutaneous pacing, shock, telemetry monitoring, vital medications (Adenosine, epinephrine, atropine, labetalol, morphine,lidocaine, insulin,etc.)
- Rapid Response/ MSET Code team
- all acuities. Life span stages, psychiatric clearance, employee/ occupational health
- Co-chair Progressive Practice Committee (ER rep)
- Shift bed planning meetings with Nursing Supervisor, unit charge nurses, department heads for allied services, ER physician huddle
- Preceptor: Training orientation novice/experienced nurses; 15 per year.
- Sedation Champion: extensive training
- NIH/Stroke Champion
- STEMI/ Cath Lab Champion : Inova Alexandria is 1 of 3 certified hospitals in NOVA

Patient Access Team Lead/admissions Coordinator

Inova Alexandria Hospital Emergency Room - Alexandria, VA

September 2009 to Present

- Shift Team Lead
- Star Excellence Award winner from CFO for honorable customer service nominations by patient reviews and peers; photos and testimonial features in executive corporate offices on website and promotional ads
- Patient registrar: ER ambulances, triage check-in; labor&delivery, neonatal, surgery, inpatient admissions/transfers, outpatient services, occupational health, Cath Lab

- EPIC superuser, EMR Management
- HIPPA, EMTALA, COB, Medicare, Medicaid, workman's comp, insurance processing certifications
- Co-pay; bill payment
- House census•admissions•discharges
- DOA, ME cases, funeral home, WRTC organ transplant, death certificates, DNR, Power of attorney protocols

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Registered Nurse

Northern Virginia Community College - Annandale, VA

May 2014

Associate of Applied Science in Applied Science

Northern Virginia Community College - Annandale, VA

2012 to 2014

Secondary School Education

Hampton University - Hampton, VA

2004 to 2006

Skills

- EPIC superuser
- EMR
- ER charge RN/ Mentor/
- Tx: Sepsis
- afib/flutter
- HTN
- CHF
- vents
- preceptor/discharge planning dialysis
- chemo
- Hyperkalemia
- all stages
- Critical care, ICU, Triage, Code responder of life management
- COVID
- Protocols:Stroke/TPA
- STEMI
- intubation
- sedation
- transfusions
- ROSC

- COVID-19
- Frontline
- Vaccinated
- Communication skills
- Microsoft Excel
- Nursing
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Hospital Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Data collection
- Medical Imaging
- Employee Orientation
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care
- Case Management
- Phlebotomy
- Care plans
- Leadership
- Triage
- Blood sampling
- Medical terminology
- Anatomy knowledge
- Microsoft Word
- English
- Management
- Managed Care
- Infection Control Training
- Writing skills
- Microsoft Office
- Critical care experience
- EHR systems

Certifications and Licenses

PALS Certification

BLS Certification

RN

ACLS Certification

TNCC

AED Certification

CPR Certification

TNCC Certification

Compact State Nurse License